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From: Laura Hayes <lhaves(@colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Friday, March 17,2023 9:19 AM

To: David Roberts <droberts(@ veritext.com>
Subject: Re:

Thank you David

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 9:15 AM David Roberts <drobertsi@ veritext.com> wrote:

Ok. I was thinking since trial was done it probably wouldn’t matter. If so I’ll get with corporate Monday
and get it for you. Thanks so much!

David C. Roberts
Director of Sales, The Carolinas
CRR, RPR, CLR, CMRS

Certified Trial Technician



Direct: 843.416.7085 | 800.743.DEPO |
F: 866.390.DEPO

e: droberts{@veritext.com

www.scheduledepo.com | www.awrtrialsolutions.com | www.veritext.com

A. William Roberts, Jr., & Associates, a Veritext Company
AWR Trial Solutions, a Veritext Company

234 Seven Farms Drive, Suite 210

Charleston, SC 29492

Court Reporting | Videography | Videoconferencing | Trial Presentation

Locations throughout North America

From: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@ colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:06:32 AM

To: David Roberts <droberts(@ veritext.com>
Subject: Fwd:

David. Ireceived the last invoice and | have forwarded that to our Finance Department for payment. You
will see here on this email that on March 6th our accounts payable clerk requested that the proof of worker's
comp insurance that you sent have some changes made to it. They requested that the Certificate Holder be
changed to Colleton County, 109 Benson Street, Walterboro, 8C 29488. [ know that the trial is done and
over but I believe they just need this for their records. | forwarded it to you at that time and have not heard
back. The County has not asked me again for it but since you have sent your final bill [ believe they will
ask me again. Please look into this and see if you can get that to me ASAP. [ appreciate it and Happy
Friday to you as well!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@.colletoncounty.org>
Date: Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:45 AM

Subject: Re:

To: Susan Kessler <skessler/@colletoncounty.org>




Will do! T will get it back to you as soon as they send it to me.

On Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:34 AM Susan Kessler <gkesslec/@ colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Good moring Laura,
For Trial Solution could you please have them Change the Certififcate Holder to

Colleton County

109 Benson Street

Walterboro. SC 29488

Thank you

Susan Kessler

Accounts Payable Clerk

Colleton County Finance
109 Benson St (PO Box 157)
Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-5716 (O)

www.colletoncounty.org




Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
tor Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION Tha infarmation contained in this message may contain legally prvieged and confidental informauoen intonded only for the use of the individus! or entity named
above. If the reader of Ihis message is not the iMtended recipient. you are hersby notified thal any dissemination, distebulion or duplication of Ihis transmission is sirictly protwbited If you have receve
this cammunicaton in eror. please notity us by telephone or email immediataly and raturn the onginal massage to us of dastroy all pnnted and electronic copies. Nothing un thes transmission is
nlended 16 be an eleclronic signature nor 10 constitute an agraement of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated Intentional inteércaption of dissaminaticn of algctronic mai

nol belongng 1o you may viotate federal or siate law.

Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message



Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information conta:ned in this message may conlain legaly privilegad and confidential information intended only for the use of the indradual or enlity named
above If the reader of this message is nol Ihe intended recipient. you are heraby notif:ad that any dissemination, distnbution or duplication of thes transmission «§ stactly prohibied If you have recewved
this commumncation m error. pleasa nohfy us by talephone or emal immediately and return the onginal message 10 vs o deslroy all panted and elecirorus copies Nothing in this transmission is
ntended to be an sleclromic signalure nor o consliuie an agreement of any kind under appicable law unless olherwise exprassly indicated Intentional interception of dissemnation of electromc mad
not belonging to you may violate federal or siate law

ch Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message .

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965



Jon Carpenter, CPA
Finance Director
Colleton County
109 Benson Street

Walterbore SC 29488

843-549-5716 x8133

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information contained in this message may contan legally pavileged and confidental information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above If the reader of this message (s nat tha mntended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any dissemmnation, distnbution or duplication of this transmission is sinclly prohibited If you have received
this communication in error. pleasa notfy us by talephoneé or emai’ immediataly and return the original massaga to us or destroy al! printed and electromic copias Nothing in this transmussion is

intended to be an electronic signature nior 1o constitute an agreement of any kind under applicable law unless othenwise expressly indicated tantional nterception or disseminatan of electrome mail
not belenging 1o you may violate federal or state law

El = - Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message. .

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-2870 x 6965



From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 5:58 PM
To: Jon Carpenter
Subject: Re: Re:

Jon - we asked David that question when we got the first invoice and his response was that we were to pay half
of that invoice and it was our understanding from the beginning that our half would be around the amount you
paid to them. I’m not sure if we were mislead or didn’t have a full understanding. Tomorrow I will dig up the
email where I asked him and his reply and send it to you.

On Wed, Apr 19, 2023 at 4:49 PM David Roberts <droberts(@veritext.com> wrote:

Hi Jon. | see now. The invoices sent to you all was your half of the full invoice. It wasn't intended
for you ali to only pay half. Does that make sense?

Please resubmit payment for the remaining half.

Also when you submitted payment, did you include a copy of the invoice? | don’t see the invoice
number on the payment is why | ask.

Appreciate it.

David C. Roberts
CRR, RPR, CLR, CMRS, Certified Trial Technician
Director of Sales, The Carolinas

Direct: 843.416.7085 | 800.743.DEPO
www, veritext.com | www.awrtrialsolutions.com

Veritext Legal Solutions — The Carolinas
Court Reporting | Videography | Videoconferencing | Trial Presentation

Locations throughout North America



Tell us how we did! Take our Client Satisfaction Survey!

Remote Solutions for Legal Teams | Remote Resources for Court Reporters & Videographers
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From: Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter@colletoncounty .org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:19 PM

Te: Laura Hayes <lhayes/@colletoncounty.org>; David Roberts <droberts(@ veritext.com>
Subject: Re: Re:

Mr. Roberts,

My understanding was that the County was responsible to pay half of the invoice amount billed. The Clerk of
Courts office provided us three invoices, 6389164 (ck 37155), 6395011 (ck 37296) and 6434571 (ck 37524)
and [ have attached cancelled checks for these invoices.

[f there is an additional invoice or a misunderstanding on how we were to handle it, please let me know.

Thanks,

Jon



On Wed, Apr 19, 2023 at 4:03 PM Laura Hayes <lhayes(@ colletoncounty.org> wrote:

See email below from David Roberts. I have emailed all invoices to your office. Advise if [ need to do
anything else or if you would like me to have Mr. Roberts contact you. Thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Roberts <droberts(@ veritext.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 19, 2023 at 3:57 PM

Subject: RE: Re:

To: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@colletoncounty.org>

Hi Laura. Can you tell me if any of your invoices have been sent in for payment? I'm getting emails
from my corporate finance team as if they haven't received any.

Thanks,

David C. Roberts
CRR, RPR, CLR, CMRS, Certified Trial Technician
Director of Sales, The Carolinas

Direct: 843.416.7085 | 800.743.DEPO
www veritext.com | www.awrtrialsolutions.com

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

Remote Solutions for Lepal Teams | Remote Resources for Court Reporters & Videographers
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From: Laura Hayes <lhayesi@colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:19 AM

To: David Roberts <droberts(@iveritext.com>
Subject: Re:

gment and caution when opening

— 34~ —mm———r)

Thank you David

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 9:15 AM David Roberts <droberts(a veritext.com> wrote:

Ok. [ was thinking since trial was done it probably wouldn’t matter. If so I’ll get with corporate Monday and
get it for you. Thanks so much!

David C. Roberts
Director of Sales, The Carolinas
CRR, RPR, CLR, CMRS

Certified Trial Technician

Direct: 843.416.7085 | 800.743.DEPO |
F: 866.390.DEPO

e: droberts/@ veritext.com




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

To: David Roberts <droberts@veritext.com>
Subject: Fwd:

David. | received the last invoice and [ have forwarded that to our Finance Department for payment. You
will see here on this email that on March 6th our accounts payable clerk requested that the proof of worker's
comp insurance that you sent have some changes made to it. They requested that the Certificate Holder be
changed to Colleton County, 109 Benson Street, Walterboro, SC 29488. 1 know that the trial is done and
over but [ believe they just need this for their records. 1 forwarded it to you at that time and have not heard
back. The County has not asked me again for it but since you have sent your final bill I believe they will ask

me again. Please look into this and see if you can get that to me ASAP. 1 appreciate it and Happy Friday to
you as well!

---~------ Forwarded message ---------

From: Laura Hayes <lhayesi@ colletoncounty.org>
Date: Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:45 AM

Subject: Re:

To: Susan Kessler <skessleriacolletoncounty.org>

Will do! 1 will get it back to you as soon as they send it to me.



On Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:34 AM Susan Kessler <skessler@colletoncounty.org> wrote:

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

-

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information conlaned in this messaga may contan legally prvileged and confidenial nformation intended anly {or the use of the individual or entdy named
above I the reader of thus massage 5 not the mtended recipient you are hersby notdied that any dissemnation, distnbution of duptication of this transmission is sincily prohibited If you have received
this communication in error, plaase nolify us by lelephone or email Immediately and relumn he orginal messags 1o us or desiroy all printed and alecironic copias Nothing in this transmission is
intanded to be an elecironic signature nNor 10 constilule an agreement of any kind under applicable law unless olherwiss expressly indicaled Intentional intarception ar dissemination of efectrenic mas
nat belongng 1o you may violate faderal or state law

- Please Consider The Envircnment Before Printing this Message . .

Laura C. Hayes



Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The wiormalion contaned in th:s message may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended anly for the use of Yhe indiwidual or entity named
above If the reader of lhis message is not the intended recipient you are hereby noldied thal any dissemination. distabution or duplication of tvs Iransaussion 1s sinctly prohibited |f you have recewved
this communicalion in error. pleasa noufy us by telephone or ama: \mmediately and return the onginat Message 10 us of desuoy all printed and lectroruc copies Nothing I this transmission is
intended to be an alacironic signature nor 1o constilute an agreemant of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise axprassly indicaled Intentional interception or drssemination of eleclronc mar
not belonging 10 you may viokate federal or state law

x] - Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message .

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965



Jon Carpenter, CPA

Finance Director

Colleton County

109 Benson Street

Walterboro SC 29488

843-549-5716 x8133

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION. The wformation cantained in ths message may contan legally priviteged and confidentiat information ntended only for the use of the ndividual or entity named
above If the reader of this message 1s not the nlended recpient, you ars hereby notified that any dissemination, distnbution or duplication of {his Iransoussion is sinctly prohibiled If you have received
this communication in error please nolify us by tetephone or email mmed:alely and relurn the criginal message 1o us or deslroy all pnnted and slectronic copies Nolhung in this transmissisn 1s

intended to be an electronic signature nor to constitute an agreement of any kind under applicable law uniess ctherwmsa expressly indicated Intentional intsrceplicn or dsseminaltion of alectrorc mail
noi belongayg to you may violale federal or slale law

C Please Censider The Environment Before Printing this Message

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-2870 x 6965



From: Jon Carpenter <jcarpenter@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Laura Hayes; droberts@veritext.com

Subject: Re: Re:

Attachments: imageReport-37155.pdf; imageReport-37296.pdf; ImageReport-37524.pdf
Mr. Roberts,

My understanding was that the County was responsible to pay half of the invoice amount billed. The Clerk of

Courts office provided us three invoices, 6389164 (ck 37155), 6395011 (ck 37296) and 6434571 (ck 37524) and
I have attached cancelled checks for these invoices.

If there is an additional invoice or a misunderstanding on how we were to handle it, please let me know.

Thanks,
Jon

On Wed, Apr 19, 2023 at 4:03 PM Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
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
www.veritext.com | www.awrtrialsolutions.com




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

To: David Roberts <droberts/@ veritext.com=>
Subject: Re:

Thank you David

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 9:15 AM David Roberts <drobertsi@ veritext.com> wrote:

Ok. I was thinking since trial was done it probably wouldn’t matter. If so I'll get with corporate Monday and
get it for you. Thanks so much!



David C. Roberts
Director of Sales, The Carolinas
CRR, RPR, CLR, CMRS

Certified Trial Technician

Direct: 843.416.7085 | 800.743.DEPO |
F: 866.390.DEPO

e: droberts/@veritext.com

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

From: Laura Hayes <lhayes{@colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:06:32 AM

To: David Roberts <droberts@veritext.com>
Subject: Fwd:

David. I received the last invoice and I have forwarded that to our Finance Department for payment. You
will sec here on this email that on March 6th our accounts payable clerk requested that the proof of worker's
comp insurance that you sent have some changes made to it. They requested that the Certificate Holder be
changed to Colleton County, 109 Benson Street, Walterboro, SC 29488. [ know that the trial is done and over
but I believe they just need this for their records. [ forwarded it to you at that time and have not heard

3



back. The County has not asked me again for it but since you have sent your final bill I believe they will ask
me again. Please look into this and see if you can get that to me ASAP. [ appreciate it and Happy Friday to
you as well!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Laura Hayes <lhaves(a colletoncounty.org>
Date: Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:45 AM

Subject: Re:

To: Susan Kessler <skessleri.colletoncounty.org>

Will do! [ will get it back to you as soon as they send it to me.

On Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:34 AM Susan Kessler <skessler(a/colletoncounty.org> wrote:

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
843-549-5716 (0)

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

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION. Tha information comamad in this message may conlain legally prwvleged and confidential information intended only for the use ol the individual or entity named
abava I tha readsr of this massage s nol the intended recipient. you are hereby notified thal any dissamination, distnbution or duplication of this transmssion |s stricily protubited. If you have receved
this commumcahion in exror plaass notify us by tefephona or email Immediately and relurn the priginal messaga to us or destroy all printed anxd eleclvorec copies Nolheng in thus transmission is

5



ntended 10 be an electronic signature Nor to conshitluta an agreemant of any kind under applicable ‘aw unfess otharwisa exprassly ndicated Intentonal intercaption or dissemination of elecironic mail
nol belongng to you may violate federal or stale ‘aw

] Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message. ..

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Calleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information cantained  this message may contain legally privileged and zenfidential information inlended only for the use of the ndwidual or entity named
above I the reader of his message 1s not the intended reaipient. you are hereby notfied that any dissemination distnbution or duphicaton of this ransmission 1s siricy prohibted If you have receved
1his communicaton in error. please notify us by telephone or email nmedialely and return the onginal message 10 us or ¢astroy all pnnted and electronic copies Nothing In s ransmissiIon 1S
nlendead to be an eleclron:c signalure nor to constitute an agreement of any kind under apptcable faw unlgss olhanwse expressly indicated Intentional intercephion ar dissemination of elactronic mai
not belonging to you may violate federal of state law

El - Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message

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

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information contained in this message may contain legdlly privileged and confdential informat.on intenced only for the use of tha individual of enlity named
above It the reader of this message s not the nlended recipient. you are hereby natdad that any disseminalion. distnbutron or duplication of ths Iransmission 1$ stactly profubited |f you have recaved
this communication in error. please notfy us by lelephane or emadt \mmedaalely and return the orignal message 10 us o destray all prnted and electrone copies Nothing in this ransanssion is

intended 1o D8 an electronic SIignatura nNor to constitute an agreement af any kind undar applicable law unless ctharwss axpressly indicated Inlenuonal intarcepiion or dissemination of eloctronic mail
not belonging 1o you may violste federal or state law

o = ; Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message




Image Report

ABA Number 053200983
Account Number 8010000669508
SouthState
Amount $2233.19
Paid Date 03/09/2023
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Image Report

ABA Number 053200983
Account Number 8010000663508
u Serial Number 37296
Amount $2,177.83
Paid Date 03/17/2023
Front
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Image Report

‘ ABA Number 053200983
Account Number 8010000663508

Out tam Serial Number 37524

Q Amount $1,990.71
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From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:04 PM

To: Jon Carpenter

Subject: Fwd: Re:

See email below from David Roberts. 1 have emailed all invoices to your office. Advise if | need to do
anything else or if you would like me to have Mr. Roberts contact you. Thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Roberts <droberts/@veritext.com=
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

Direct: 843.416.7085 = 800.743.DEPO
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

1



SAFEGUARD YOUR HEALTH | WORK REMOTELY

LREC B R

REMOTE
FRCCEEONGS

From: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@/colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:19 AM

To: David Roberts <droberts(@veritext.com>
Subject: Re:

dgment and caution when opening

Thank you David

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 9:15 AM David Roberts <droberts@ veritext.com> wrote:

Ok. [ was thinking since trial was done it probably wouldn’t matter. If so I'll get with corporate Monday and
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

From: Laura Hayes <lhayes(@colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:06:32 AM

To: David Roberts <drobertsi@veritext.com>
Subject: Fwd:

David. 1received the last invoice and 1 have forwarded that to our Finance Department for payment. You will
see here on this email that on March 6th our accounts payable clerk requested that the proof of worker's comp
insurance that you sent have some changes made to it. They requested that the Certificate Holder be changed
to Colleton County, 109 Benson Street, Walterboro, SC 29488. 1 know that the trial is done and over but I
believe they just need this for their records. I forwarded it to you at that time and have not heard back. The
County has not asked me again for it but since you have sent your final bill I believe they will ask me

again. Please look into this and see if you can get that to me ASAP. I appreciate it and Happy Friday to you as
well!

----=s---- Forwarded message ---------

From: Laura Hayes < (@.colletoncounty.org>
Date: Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:45 AM
Subject: Re:

To: Susan Kessler <skessler(@colletoncounty.org>

Will do! I will get it back to you as soon as they send it to me.
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On Mon, Mar 6, 2023 at 10:34 AM Susan Kessler <skessler{@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Good moring Laura,
For Trial Solution could you please have them Change the Certififcate Holder to
Colieton County
109 Benson Street

Walterboro, SC 29488

Thank you

Susan Kesster

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

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information contained in this meéssage may aanlain legally pnvileged and confidential information ntended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above |f the reader of this messaga is not the inlended recipient, you ara hereby notified that any disseaination. distnbution of duphcation of this transmission 1s siriclly prohibited . If you have recewed
this communication in eor, please notfy us by lelephone or email immediately and retum the oqginal message 1o us or destroy all panled and electromic copies Nothing in Lhis lransmission is
intendad to ba an elaciroric signalura nor Lo conshitule an agreement of any kind undar applicable aw unless otherwise expressly indicated Intentcnal interceplion of dissemnation of electronic mail
not belonging 1o you may violate federal or state law

ol = - Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message .




Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-549-2870 x 6965

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information contained in this message may contain Iegsly privileged and confidential nformation intended only for the use of the individual of entity named

above I he reader of thus message is not the inended racipient, you are hereby notified thal any &

10f this

1 o dupl

1 15 stricily protubited If you have receved

this communicauon in errer please nolify us by talephone or emaid immediately and returm the origina! messaoe to us of destroy all printed and eleclronic copies. Nothing In this ransmission i1$
nlended lo be an elecronic sipnature nor 1o constilute an agreament of any knd under applicable law uniess otherwise expressly indicated Intentronal intercephon or dissemination of alectromec mar!

not balonging to you may violaia faderal or siate law

B

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

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:57 AM

To: Rebecca Hill; Laura Hayes

Subject: Fwd: Fw: City of Walterboro
Attachments: Invoice - Taj Ma Stall.pdf; Taj Ma Stall.pdf

The City has inquired about the payment that was to reimburse them for half of the deluxe porta-potty during
the Murdaugh trial which they noted you had agreed to provide. 1 wanted to confirm this was correct prior to
having AP process the payment to the City.

Thanks,
Jon

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Karen Waters <kwatersia.colletoncounty.org>
Date: Thu, Apr 13, 2023 at 10:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: Fw: City of Walterboro

To: Jonathan Carpenter <jcarpenter/@colletoncounty.org>

I'm hoping you know the answer to this question.

Thanks

Karen

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Amy Risher <arisher/@walterborosc.org>
Date: Thu, Apr 13, 2023 at 10:12 AM

Subject: Fw: City of Walterboro

To: Karen Waters <kwaters(@colletoncounty.org>

Good morning Karen,

Can you tell me if the attached has been sent to you for processing? Based on instruction from our Tourism
Director, the county was going to assist with half of the porta potty invoice.

Below is my original email to the clerk of court. Thanks for any assistance.

Amy J. Risher, CGFO
Finance Director

City of Walterboro
300 Hampton Street
Walterboro, SC 29488



843-782-1061
arisher@walterborosc.org

Weltzrboro

The Front Porch
of the Lowcountry®

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: The information contained in this message may contain legally privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone or email immediately and
return the original message to us or destroy all printed and electronic copies. Nothing in this transmission is intended to be an
electronic signature nor to constitute an agreement of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated.
Intentional interception or dissemination of electronic mail not belonging to you may violate federal or state law.

From: Amy Risher

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 12:04 PM

To: clerkofcourt@colletoncounty.org <clerkofcourt@colletoncounty.org>
Cc: Angela Varnadoe <avarnadoe@walterborosc.org>

Subject: City of Walterboro

Good afternoon Ms. Hill,

It is my understanding from Scott Grooms that Colleton County is going to reimburse the city fifty percent of
the cost for the rental of the Taj Ma Stall for the Murdaugh trial.

Please find attached an invoice for the 50% as well as a copy of the actual invoices the city received from Mr.
Fix it of Walterboro, LLC.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to me. Thanks and have a great afternoon.

Amy J. Risher, CGFO
Finance Director

City of Walterboro
300 Hampton Street
Walterboro, SC 29488

843-782-1061

arisher(@walterborosc.org



Welterboro

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



